## MEETING INSTRUCTIONS FOR THE GREELEY ART COMMISSION MEETING ON February 21, 2023

Regular Art Commission meetings are held on the 3rd Tuesday of each month.

This meeting will be held in person in room 201 in the Downtown Recreation Center located at 651 10<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Greeley CO, 80631. No remote viewing option will be available in October. Members of the public are invited to attend.

To provide input/public comment for this meeting please email Kim Snyder (kim.snyder@greeleygov.com) or call Kim Snyder at (970) 350-9450. Comments received before and throughout the meeting will be read into the record at the appropriate time.

# Agenda Greeley Art Commission February 21 2023 4:00pm Meeting

This meeting will be held in person in room 201 at the Downtown Greeley Recreation Center located at 651 10<sup>th</sup> Avenue, Greeley CO, 80631. No remote/Zoom option will be available.

Members: Tom Devore, Michelle Lieser-Booren, Robb Casseday, Sandy Magnuson, Tony Miller, Eddie Mirick, Louisa Andersen, Sharon Wright, Heather Utrada

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. **December Minutes for approval** see page 4 of this Agenda.
- 3. Introductions New Commissioner Heather Utrada
- 4. Public Comment N/A
- 5. New Business and Action Items:
  - a. Guest Speaker Ashley Weesner- City of Greeley Grants Specialist re: ARPA Funds ACTION One Art Commissioner requested to sit on this committee.
  - b. 2023 Uptown Trees the Selection committee included 2 Art Commissioners, reps from the DDA, LINC Library and Resort 55. The three locations we intend to add trees to are the SE corner of LINC library, SE corner of 8<sup>th</sup> Ave & 11<sup>th</sup> St and NE corner of 8<sup>th</sup> Ave & 12<sup>th</sup> St. The committee is recommending three finalists be contracted \$12,500 each to fabricate and install the 3D models of the sculptures presented today. One alternate has also been recommended. ACTION Vote to approve one or more of the three final sculptural designs presented today for the Uptown Tree installations in August/September 2023.
  - c. Traffic Cabinets –One artist, Chloe Kummerfeld attends Union Colony School and we have Streets approval to place her art wrap design on the traffic cab by the school crosswalk. The GAC committee members recommend this placement.

ACTION - Vote to approve placing design by Chloe Kummerfeld on the traffic cab at 20<sup>th</sup> St and one or more of the three final designs presented today for Uptown Tree installations in August/September 2023.





Non-Action items below on page 3: Please read before the meeting.

## These items will only be addressed if you have questions, to request more information or if the committee chair would like to share updates:

#### 6. Project Reports:

- a. 12th St Outfall Art Overall project has been slowed down. Adam Kuby is expecting a 2024 installation and will present his final design to the GAC in March 2023.
- b. Coloring Book Update A translation has been requested for the English/Spanish edition. Ann Martinez is no longer able to be reached and a bid has gone out for a new graphic artist.
- c. Broadview/#3 Ditch trail stamps one portion of the trail has been stamped with coyote prints; the remaining is scheduled for two weeks out after the next band of storms goes through.
- d. Fire Station #6 progress continues. We will expect an April installation with a dedication ceremony.
- e. 16<sup>th</sup> Street Renovations A call to artists has been posted to Café with a deadline of March 8.
- f. Longview Park A call to artists has been posted to Café with a deadline of March 8.
- g. New Rodarte Bus Wrap on hold until a new bus is purchased.

### 7. Maintenance & Repair

a. Go West: Centennial Village art fence damage- Completed.

#### 8. Other

a. **Tointon Gallery** – Current Exhibit:

#### Adjournment

Next meeting scheduled for February 21, 2023

#### **Greeley Art Commission Minutes**

The January regularly scheduled meeting was cancelled Reschuled meeting on January 24<sup>th</sup>, 2023 4:00pm

Art Commissioners Present: Robb Casseday, Tom Devore, Michelle Lieser-Booren, Sandy Magnuson, Tony Miller, Eddie Mirick and Sharon Wright, Louisa Andersen

Art Commissioners Absent:

Staff Present – Kim Snyder, Stan Scott

Meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

A motion to approve the December 2022 minutes was made by Eddie Mirick and seconded by Louisa Andersen. The motion passed unanimously.

#### 9. New Business and Action Items:

- a. 2023 Officers Private voting was held. Results of the silent vote are Louisa Andersen for the 2023 Art Commission Chair and Eddie Mirick for the Art Commission Vice Chair.
- b. 16<sup>th</sup> Street Renovations– Eddie Mirick volunteered to sit on the committee with Robb Casseday.
- c. 2023 Traffic Cabinets Louisa Andersen moved to approve all 5 Traffic Cabinet vinyl art wrap designs recommended by the selection committee. Eddie Mirick seconded; the motion passed unanimously.

Meeting closed at 4:50 p.m.		
Greeley Art Commission Chair	 Date	